
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 9/15/2010 4:39:49 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Oakley

Thx.

On Sep 15,2010, at 4:37 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:

> Still waiting to hear from Radback whether GE is on board a pre-payment
> option, which Fong continued to me this morning Kent does not
> necessarily consider it to be completely dead, provided the re-payment
> of the pre-payment is "bullet proof', but we don't expect they can
> provide that kind of assurance.
>

■Original Message----
> From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:pauLclaiion@cpuc.ca.govl
> Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 2:47 PM
> To: Cherry, Brian K
> Subject: Re: Oakley

>

>
> Any movement from anyone on substance? Anybody talking to GE?
>
> On Sep 15,2010, at 2:39 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@PGE.COM> wrote:
>
» Calpine and GWF will not file. I suspect TURN and DRA will.
»

■Original Message----
» From: Clanon, Paul f mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.govl 
» Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 2:13 PM 
» To: Cherry, Brian K 
» Subject: Oakley

»

»
»Is anything happening? I think comments on the PTM are due Monday.
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